CWMDU AND DISTRICT COMMUNITY COUNCIL

CYNGOR CYMUNED CWMDU A'R CYLCH

http://cwmducouncil.org, cwmducouncil@hotmail.com

A meeting of the Community Council will be held on Thursday 16th May 2024 at Bwlch Village Hall and you are summoned to attend. This meeting will commence after the Annual Meeting has concluded which starts at 7pm.

<u>Agenda</u>

Public Participation:

`13/24	Apologies for absence:							
14/24	Members' declarations of Interest Reminder to members. A personal interest is also a prejudicial interest because under the objective, public perception test (Para 12(1) of the Members' Code of Conduct) where you have a personal interest in any business of your authority you may also have a prejudicial interest in that business if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonable regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the public interest.							
15/24	Minutes to approve from meeting of the 2nd April 2024 and any matters arising: All matters arising items to be moved to the next meeting on the 2nd June, including the IT/Website/Communication systems report from the meeting with the contractor on the							
16/24	Standing Item: County Councillors Report (for information only) Report from Cllr S Cox sent via email to all Councillors							
17/24	Standing item: Vedw Wood Charity (Clerk) Report to be finalized and presented at the meeting on the 2nd June.							
18/24	Standing Item: Planning applications: No further applications at the time of publication							
19/24	 Standing Item: Finance Report (Responsible Finance Officer): Motion: Reconciliation to 31st March to be accepted by full council (quarterly signed) End of Year. Motion: Payments to be noted and approved for April/May: 							
	Date	Туре	Name	Budget	Nett	Vat	Gross	
	28/04/2024	cheque	K Bailey	Salary	486.80	0	486.60	
	28/04/2024	cheque	HMRC	PAYE	121.80	0	121.80	
	03/04/2024	cheque	Stefhan Caddick	Office Services	71.00	0	71.00	

	 inspection in the next week, to be reviewed and signed off in June by the Full Council Natwest online banking delay - Cllr J Williams Powys Rental of land invoices to be discussed and approved 				
20/24	 Standing Item: Governance One Voice Wales - governance toolkit - Clerk & Cllr J Williams Item to be moved to the meeting on the 2nd June. 				
	 Insurance - the Clerk has contacted Zurich to update the contact details and to request policy coverage and the asset list held. This item was dealt with at the Annual Meeting. 				
21/24	Standing Item: Maintenance				
	Motion: to accept the quotation for the maintenance to the broken wall				
	Motion: to vote on the quotes to insure the War Memorial (11/23) These items to be moved to the meeting on the 2nd June.				
22/24	Standing Item: Speeding & other Village Matters Previous Items to be discussed on the 2nd June Motion: That the view of the Community Council that the 20mph speed limit be retained in Bwlch and Tretower and that a 20mph speed limit be introduced in Cwmdu be conveyed to the Cabinet Secretary for Transport in the Welsh Government, and to the Cabinet Member for a Greener Powys in Powys County Council				
23/24	Correspondence - Councillors are notified of email from external bodies, some are listed below:				
	 Email received from Living With Dementia with thanks for the donation sent. Llangattock Green Valleys - energy consultations in the five council area (leaflets and information circulated). 				
	Outside body reports: - • Hinterland Group • Five Councils				
	 Update: The potential community use of Bwlch Church (Cllr J Williams) Update on the project from Cllr J Williams 				
24/24	Date of next committee meeting to be the 6th June 2024				

Cwmdu Council is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting and a continuation of the link from the Annual meeting.